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February 23, 2022 

 

 

 
Mr. Craig Kirk, President 

Kinetics Mechanical Service, Inc. 

6336 Patterson Pass Road, Suite H 

Livermore, CA  94550 

 

Dear Mr. Kirk, 

 

This letter is in response to your letter dated February 22, 2022 to Cheryl Demeyer 

requesting a bid withdrawal for the District’s Phase 1 Modernization at 5 School 

Sites (Modified to 3 sites per Addendum), Project No’s 21013, 21015, 21016, 

21017, 21018, HVAC Trades Rev 1.  We understand that you discovered a 

mistake due to clerical error which resulted in a material difference in your bid. 

 

The Cambrian School District accepts your bid withdrawal based on the error 

reported. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

John Pappalardo 
 

Dr. John Pappalardo 

Chief Financial Officer 

  
 


